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DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1

December 7, 2022

AMENDEMENTS AND CLARIFICATIONS ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE SUPPLY
AND DELIVERY OF CUSTOMIZED OPEN CABINETS FOR THE OFFICE OF THE BUREAU OF
LAND TENURE IMPROVEMENT (BLTI) PBD-22-055

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to amend certain provisions and/or address
the queries raised by prospective bidders during the pre-bid conference on November 29,
2022 on certain provisions of the Invitation to Bid, Bid Data Sheet, Special Conditions of
Contract, Schedule of Requirements, Technical Specifications, Checklist of Technical and
Financial Documents and Bidding Forms relative to the above-mentioned procurement

SECTION/S
AFFECTED

AS STATED IN THE PHILIPPINE
BIDDING DOCUMENTS (PBD-22-055)

AMENDMENT/S

A. Section [. Invitation

to Bid

Item 12

For further information, please refer to:

Mr. Dennis Joseph A. Cruz
OIC-BAC Secretariat for SPLIT Goods and
Non-Consulting Services

(XXX

Telephone Numbers: 4453-8300; 4555-
5840; 89281011 or Mobile No.:
09184525827

Email address:

splitbacsec.gnes@gmail.com

For further information, please refer to:

Ms. Nelia S. Soriano
Chief Administrative Officer, Procurement
Division/Head, BAC Secretariat

XXX

Telephone Numbers: 89281011;
09184525827

Email address:

darbacsec.primary2019@gmail.com

procurementdivision.darco2013@gmail.co
m

B. Section Iil. Bid Data

Sheet

ITB Clause 20.2

The following income and business tax
returns shall be required:

The following income and business tax
returns shall be required:

1. L.xxx 1. ..xxx
2. XXX 2. XXX
3. PhilGEPS  Platinum  Membership
Certificate {if the bidder submitted the | (PHIGEPS Certificate is an eligibility
Class “A” documents at the time of bid | document.)
submission)
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Section VI. Schedule
of Requirements

Contract Completion
Period

Not later than thirty {30) calendar days
upon supplier's receipt of the Notice to
Proceed

Not later than forty-five (45) calendar days
upon supplier’s receipt of the Notice to
Proceed

Section VIL.
Technical
Specifications | hereby certify that the statement of
Name of Company/Bidder compliance to the foregoing technical
Statement of specifications are true and correct,
Compliance otherwise, if found to be false either during
Signature over Printed Name of Date | bid evaluation or post-qualification, the
Authorized Representative same shall give rise to automatic
disqualification of our bid.
{The foregoing statement should appear
before the Name of Company/Bidder and
Signature over Printed Name of Authorized
Representative.)
Figure 1. Lay-out See attached drawings
Additional * Color: dark gray
Requirements/ e Miniature sample should be present
Specifications upon bid submission
Section VIIL.
Checklist of
Technical and Refer to the attached Revised Checklist of

Financial Documents

Technical and Financial Documents

Section IX. Bidding
Forms

Annex “E”

Bid Securing Declaration Form
Project Identification No.: PBD-21-10

Annex “G"”

Statement of Single Largest/Completed
Contracts Similar to the Contract to be Bid

This is to certify that_(Company) has the

following completed contract/s for the
period CY2016-2020

Annex “E”

Bid Securing Declaration Form
Project Identification No.: PBD-22-055

Annex “G”

Statement of Single Largest/Completed
Contracts Similar to the Contract to be Bid

This is to certify that_ (Company) has the
following completed contract/s for the

period CY2018-2022
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The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances relative
to the above-subject procurement.

SECTION/S AS RAISED BY THE BIDDERS DURING
AFFECTED THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE AND VIA CLARIFICATION/S
EMAIL {WRITTEN QUERY)
Section I
Instructions to
Bidders

ITB Clause 15 Sealing
and Marking

Single Largest
Completed Contract
{sLcC)

How many copies of bids should be
submitted?

Can we use a project with furniture and
fixtures (with cabinets} or purely
customized cabinets?

Each Bidder shall submit one copy of the
first and second components of its bid.

Supply and delivery of customized
cabinets/furniture and fixtures. {Refer to
Section Il. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 5.3.)

Section VI. Schedule
of Requirements

Can the delivery date be extended?

Refer to Amendment as stated above.

Section Vil
Technical

Specifications

Are we going to submit an actual cabinet?

Wwill the sample design be submitted during
bid submission?

Can you provide detailed shot drawing?

How many layers are required? Are they
adjustable?

What is the color preferred?

What is the unit of measurement for the
plate sheet gauge 1.27

Does the tubular size refer to square?

Where will the 1”"x3” 1”x1” tubulars be
used?

Miniature sample only. Refer to the
“additional requirements/specifications” as
stated above.

Refer to the attached drawings with

measurements.

Dark gray as stated above.

Plate sheet gauge 1.2 is equivalent to gage
18”.

Yes.

These will be used for the four (4) corners of
each cabinet.

D. Section V. Special

Conditions of
Contract

How many years is the required warranty?

Should there be any defect/s after seven (7)
days from final acceptance, the supplier
shall do the necessary correction/s within
24-72 hours upon receipt of the DAR's
notice of such defect/s.
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E. Others

When can we conduct site inspection?

The End-User will set a date for prospective
bidders to conduct site inspection.

Approved by:
{For the BAC:Secondary)

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee-Secondary
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L.

(Revised) Checklist of Technical and Financial
Documents

TECHNICAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE

Class “A” Documents
Legal Document

O (a) Valid PhilGEPS Registration Certificate (Platinum Membership) (all pages});
in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR;

Technical Documents

O (b) Statement of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing government and private
contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether
similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; and

[0 (c) Statement of the bidder’s Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar
to the contract to be bid, except under conditions provided for in Sections
23.4.1.3 and 23.4.2.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, within the
relevant period as provided in the Bidding Documents: and

O (d) Original copy of Bid Security. [f in the form of a Surety Bond, submit also a
certification issued by the Insurance Commission;
or
Original copy of Notarized Bid Securing Declaration; and

0O (¢) Conformity with the Technical Specifications, which may include
production/delivery schedule, manpower requirements, and/or after-
sales/parts, if applicable; and

O (f)  Original duly signed Omnibus Sworn Statement (O8S);
and if applicable, Original Notarized Secretary’s Certificate in case of a
corporation, partnership, or cooperative; or Original Special Power of
Attorney of all members of the joint venture giving full power and authority
to its officer to sign the OSS and do acts to represent the Bidder.

Financial Documents

O (g) The prospective bidder’s computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity
(NFCO);
or
A committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in licu of its

NFCC computation.
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Class “B” Documents

OO0 (h) If applicable, a duly signed joint venture agreement (JVA) in case the
jointventure is already in existence;
or
duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners stating
that they will enter into and abide by the provisions of the JVA in the instance
that the bid is successful.

II. FINANCIAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE

O (i) Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and
O (j) Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule(s).

Other documeniary requirements under RA No. 9184 (as applicable)

O (k) [For foreign bidders claiming by reason of their country’s extension of
reciprocal rights to Filipinos] Certification from the relevant government
office of their country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in
government procurement activities for the same item or product.

O () Certification from the DTT if the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic
Bidder or Domestic Entity.
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